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Dear Sir Arthur,

I am returning the accompanying papers with 

reference to which you have asked ray views.

In the Faculty of Arts,and also in the 3rd.and 4th. 

Years of the Faculty of Applied Science, provision is made by 

offering alternate courses for students who desire to take Military 

instruction.

On the other hand in the first two years of the 

course in the Faculty of Applied Science the curriculum is very 

crowded and it has been found necessary to make it rigid and 

unifora for students in all departments of Engineering, 

no alternatives offered, and if students in these first two years of 

thise Faculty desire to obtain Military Education they must taire it 

as an extra subject.

There are

Mount Allison and Acadia Universities are affiliated 

nith McGill University so far as the first two years in this Faculty

Their course is ,consequently , identical vs 1th ours, and 

there is no opportunity for offering alternatives in either.

I remain,

are concerned.

Yours very sincerely,
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